General Meeting held on Thursday $14^{\rm th}$ July 2022 at 7.30pm in the Wellingtonia Centre

Present

Cllr M Watson

Cllr E Lewis

Cllr J Powell

Cllr R Powell

Cllr A Watson

Cllr D Watson

County Cllr G Morgan

1) Apologies

Cllr B Davies

2) Declarations

County Cllr G Morgan agreed to leave the room during the 7. Planning, due to a conflict of interest.

3) Minutes from the last meeting

Read and signed by the chairman as a correct record.

4) Matters Arising

Cllr E Lewis advised that regarding the boundary of the parish; the filing cabinets in the community hall should be opened as there are copies of the boundaries in there.

5) Update from County Cllr G Morgan

Cllr Geoff confirmed PCC had an issue with refuse collections last week, but it has now been resolved.

Cllr Geoff confirmed that he will get a seat on Llanbister C P School Governing Body as an Observer following his DBS check.

Clerk confirmed there had been no reply from the governing body following the letter that was sent. Clerk to follow up.

Cllr Geoff confirmed he is now on the Planning Committee and the Scrutiny of Education Committee.

6) Standing Items

i) Finance – Bank balance as of 5th July £10685.65

Clerk advised that the bank had voided the previous mandate and re-sent a community council specific mandate to be filled in. Clerk to complete and send back as soon as possible.

Clerk also updated councillors on what other banks are offering; due to current charges by HSBC.

ii) Roads

No updates.

iii) Llanbadarn Fynydd Community Shop
Update from Frances McKay – Increased wholesale prices are causing some
pressure but they are persevering. They are just about managing to get a
Bookers order thanks to local volunteers.

7) Planning

County Cllr G Morgan left the room.

- a) 22/0922/FUL Erection of a rural enterprise worker dwelling, installation of a treatment plant and associated works at Land At Gwenlas, Llanbadarn Fynydd, Llandrindod Wells, Powys LD1 6YF Cllr A Watson proposed to support the application. All councillors agreed to support it. Clerk to write letter.
- b) 22/0980/HH Construction of domestic carport/garage/workshop building and all associated works at Pencwm, Davids Well, Llandrindod Wells, LD1 6YS Cllr E Lewis proposed to support the application. All councillors agreed. Clerk to write letter.

8) Insurance Renewal

Clerk had received the new insurance policy documents. All councillors agreed to go ahead with the new policy. Clerk informed them that because of the bank issues, BHIB had been advised that the policy could not be paid for until the bank mandate was agreed by the bank.

9) Correspondence None

10) Any Other Business

- i) Jubilee
 - a) Coins

Clerk highlighted three children in the parish that haven't received a coin from the Jubilee celebrations. All councillors agreed to purchase 10 more. Clerk to buy these.

b) Donation towards venue Cllr E Lewis highlighted that it was previously agreed to give Cllr & Mrs Watson a donation for using the venue for the Jubilee. Cllr M Watson to come back with a guide of cost.

c) Toilets

Cllr M Watson advised that it was previously agreed to pay for toilets at the venue. Mr Adam Rees supplied the toilet and it was proposed by Cllr A Watson to give £100, which was seconded by Cllr R Powell. All councillors agreed. Clerk to send letter and cheque.

ii) LEDs

Cllr M Watson advised that all residents had now received payment from the benefit fund.

Clerk to let PAVO know that Cllr E Lewis is now on the committee.

iii)	Llananno Toilets Cllr G Morgan to provide an update on the status of the permanent toilet block at Llananno.
iv)	PCC Standards Community Sub-Committee Cllr A Watson declared an interest and left the room Clerk advised councillors of the candidates that were standing. All councillors agreed to support Cllr A Watson.
11) Date of next meeting Thursday 18 th August 2022	
Cllr M \ Watsor	Natson welcomed the new councillors to the meeting, Cllr R Powell and Cllr D n.
Meeting cl	osed at 9:00pm

Signed

Date/.....